
List of Clarifications for:
Procurement of

Procurement of Design – Build and Take-Over of Tianeti-Akhmeta-Kvareli-Ninigori Road Section Rehabilitation from
km 1 to km 30 under Output- and Performance-based Contracting (OPRC) Methodology.

Bid invitation No. :SRAMP/CW/NCB-01

Question Clarification
Pre-Bid Meeting (17.01.2017)

1 By the deadline, should the bidder present price for
both DD and CW?

Yes, the price will be lump-sum; price of DD separately should
not be submitted.

2 Is the conceptual project mandatory to follow or
contractor is free?

Contractor shall mainly follow conceptual/preliminary design and
modify just the details by preparation of a detailed design
(culverts, reinforcement etc.)
in addition, it should be noted, that the Contract may propose
design changes which would improve road parameters provided
that due justification will follow. Either same or higher standard
changes will be considered during implementation.

3 How will the supervisor take-over any 2km section? Take-overs will be done in accordance with meeting 3.1.3 clause
service levels

4 What is the amount of key-personnel for detailed
design stage ?

8 Key-experts are requested for design stage.

5 Will the Contractor be responsible for provision of
vehicles for the Supervisor?

No, supervisor will have its own vehicles

6 Will the full possession of site be provided at the
start of the project?

Yes, site possession will be provided within 2 weeks from start
date.

7 Is it possible to be paid in different currencies? No, in case of NCB full payments will be made in the GEL


